‘allocated amount’ is often
used to draw a distinction from
‘appropriated funds’. (Treasury,
pers. comm., 21 May 2024)

Figure 2.7 shows the signficant | We would suggest the below adjustments to the text (red):

invested in social development | corrected below.
($26 billion). The $70.4 billion

Crown’s net debt across the forecast period.

amount of money that was | Note, the word ‘significant’ had a typo which is highlighted and

refers to appropriated funds. Figure 2.7 shows the significant amount of money that was allocated to
Vote social development ($26 billion). The $70.4 billion refers to the
fiscal impact of the CRRF funding decisions, which is the impact on the
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From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 10:06 AM

To: I B
Cc: Patrick Shonakan <ps@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Subject: Follow up question on the OIA response

Hi there,
Thanks so much for your response, much appreciated.

| have attached the pages of the book that are relevant to the OIA (as well as your original
response). Would you mind checking our interpretation is correct?

Many thanks,
Wendy and Paddy

From: I R
Date: Tuesday, 21 May 2024 at 4:48 PM

To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Subject: OlA response

Dear Wendy
Please find attached the response to your request for information.

Nga mihi

| Senior Ministerial Advisor | Te Tai Ohanga — The Treasury
Fm:il/ll\ﬂ-h
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may also be legally
privileged. If you are not an intended addressee:

a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone (N
b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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